Glocester Town Council Meeting

March 03, 2022 @ 7:30 P.M. Town Hall, 1145 Putnam Pike, Chepachet, RI

The Glocester Town Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals requiring interpreter services for the hearing impaired must notify the Town Clerk at (401) 568-6206 not less than 48 hours in advance of the meeting date. **Hearing devices are available without prior notice.** TDD #401-568-1422.

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Pledge of Allegiance
- IV. Open Forum For Agenda Items
- V. Consent Items Discussion and/or Action
 - A. Approval of Town Council Minutes: Regular meeting of February 17, 2022
 - B. Pole Grant Snake Hill Road (New pole #249-50 and relocation of existing pole #250)
- VI. Unfinished Business
 - A. Boards and Commissions
 - 1. Appointments- Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Recreation Commission
 - 1. Position # 1- one unexpired term to expire 12/31/22
 - 2. Position # 5- one unexpired term to expire 12/31/22
 - b. Economic Development Commission
 - 1. Position #2 Two year term to expire 12/31/2022
 - c. Planning Board
 - 1. Position # 4- One 5-year term to expire 3/31/2022
 - d. Budget Board
 - 1. Position # 3- One unexpired term to end 12/31/2023
 - e. Parade Committee
 - 1. Alternate #1
 - 2. Alternate #2
 - 3. Position # 8
 - 4. Position # 9
 - f. Land Trust
 - 1. Position # 1- one 5 year term to expire 2/2027
 - B. Social Media Policy-Discussion and/or Action
 - C. Proposed Policies
 - 1. Liaison Policy-Discussion and/or Action
 - 2. Security Camera Policy- Discussion and/or Action
 - D. Planning Department
 - 1. Consideration of Approval for the hiring/retaining outside legal counsel for an active Planning Board application Discussion and/or Action

- E. Award of Bid Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. RFP 2022-01 Redistricting/ Reapportionment Services
- F. American Rescue Plan Act Funds Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Review additional proposed use of funds
 - 2. Seeking further Public Input or proposals for use of funds
- G. Human Services Department Proposed Program: Volunteer List for Snow Shoveling Discussion and/or Action

VII. New Business

- A. Authorization for signature
 - 1. Waiver of Conflict Town Solicitor Discussion and/or Action
- B. Set Public Hearing Dates Discussion and/or Action
 - 1. Chapter 113. Recreation Commission (1st Reading held on 2/3/2022)
 - 2. Chapter # 300, Repeal, Subdivision Regulations (1st Reading held on 1/6/2022)
- C. Boards and Commissions
 - 1. Resignations- Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Safety Commission
 - 1. Position # 5 -member at large term to expire 12/31/2022
 - b. Land Trust
 - 1. Position # 2- term to expire 2/28/2026
 - 2. Position # 5- term to expire 2/28/2023
 - c. Historic District Commission
 - 1. Declare Seat Vacant Position #3- term to expire 11/1/2024
 - 2. Appointments- Discussion and/or Action
 - a. Safety Commission
 - 1. Position # 5- member at large- term to expire 12/31/2022
 - b. Land Trust
 - 1. Position # 2- term to expire 2/28/2026
 - 2. Position # 5- term to expire 2/28/2023
 - 3. Member at large -Planning Board- one year term to expire 2/2023
 - c. Board of Canvassers
 - 1. Position # 1- 6 year term to expire 3/2028
 - d. Planning Board
 - 1. Position # 3- 5 year term to expire 3/2027
 - e. Historic District Commission
 - 1. Position #3- term to expire 11/1/24
- D. Authorization to Sign: Contract between Town of Glocester & ARCBridge Consulting & Training Inc. (RFP 2022-01 Redistricting/Reapportionment Services) Discussion and/or Action
- E. Authorization of Expenditure of Funds Earth Day Clean Up Advertisement Discussion and/or Action

- F. Authorization to Seek Bids Revaluation Services For the 2023 Tax Roll Discussion and/or Action
- G. The Village Common Program Discussion and/or Action regarding Town participation
- H. Authorization for purchase of Ipad's Glocester Senior Center (American Rescue Plan Act Funds) Discussion and/or Action
- VIII. Town Council Correspondence/ Discussion
- IX. Department Head Reports/Discussion
- X. Bds. and Commissions Reports/ Discussion
- XI. Open Forum
- XII. Seek to Convene to Executive Session Pursuant to:
 - A. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(5) Land Acquisition Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council pertaining to land acquisition for municipal purposes
 - B. R.I.G.L. 42-46-5(a)(2) Potential Litigation Discussion, vote or other action by Town Council
- XIII. Reconvene Open Session Disclosure of votes take in Executive Session & Consideration of the Sealing of Minutes Discussion and/or Action
- XIV. Adjourn